SITE NUMBER: WA-II-682
ADDRESS: 205 East Main Street, Sharpsburg, MD
OVUNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Clyde W. Grove, 261-566, private
BUILDING DATE: mid-late 19th century

205 East Main Street is a south-facing, horizontally massed,
symmetrical, five-bay, two-and-a-half-story, frame, freestanding,
residential structure on a stone foundation. Set directly at the
public-right-of-way, the building is sheathed in manufactured
s’ding. The standing-seam metal, side-gable roof has an interior
endwall brick chimney, and open and overhanging eaves. A simple,
raised, eastlake, flat-roof porch extends across all but one bay of
the front facade. It shields a one-story hexagonal bay window in
the western two bays, the center-bay entrance, and the window
immediately to the east of the entrance. The entrance is wide,
holding a glazed and paneled door that is flanked by sidelights and
topped by a transom. The frame is an elaborate Queen Anne one with
heavy molding. Fenestration is composed of single, rectangular,
wooden sash, double-hung, two-over-two windows with shutters. Any
detail that existed in the frames has been obscured (removed?) by
the addition of the manufactured siding. Windows in the bay are
one-over-one. The rear ell is two stories in height. There is a
garage immediately to the east of the house at the right-of-way.

Based on the remaining decorative detailing of the house, it
(or at least its previous remodeling) appears to date from the late
1%th century. A building of the same configuration is noted on the
1277 map of the town as being owned by J. Schneider. The extant

house and the garage are noted on the 1922 Sanborn as 503 East

Main. The property also included a large outhouse and a two-story




WA-T-672

barn/shed.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Industrial/Urban Dominance,
and falls within the Historic Period Theme of Architecture,
Landscape Architecture and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, June 1991
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